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February 14, 2025

MEMORANDUM:
To: All Prospective Offerors
From: Administrator of the Courts

Subject: Amendment No. 6
Re: RFP 25-02; VOIP Telephone Services

Below are responses to questions submitted to my office:

1. Please clarify if Judiciary of Guam is now requiring a primary and a secondary
diverse path into all Judiciary of Guam buildings? This was not required on the
original state of work.

Response: No. We do not require a secondary diverse path; however, we
are requiring that the primary path is hardened enough to withstand some
or all natural and man-made disasters.

2. Kindly requesting for an extension unit clarification is made.
Referencing: Response on Amendment 4: Regarding the question on the
definition of “protected”, this refers to a secondary link to route our phone lines
should the main line to our building be damaged.

Response: As stated on our response to question #1, we do not require a
secondary diverse path, or secondary link to route the phone lines,
however, we require that the primary link is hardened enough to withstand
some or all natural and man-made disasters.

3. Given that most carriers are abandoning copper-based facilities and moving to
fiber, will Judiciary consider analog conversions of VoIP?

Response: If the service provided, supports our current equipment, such as,

JOG elevator, security alarms, and fax lines then the conversion is not an
issue.

The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
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(Amendment no. 6 — RFP 25-02)

The deadline to submit proposals is changed from February 17, 2025 at 10am, Guam
Standard Time, to February 19, 2025 at 10am, Guam Standard Time.

Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your proposal.
Failure to acknowledge this Amendment No. 6 may result in disqualification from
this RFP.

Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 300-
7994/475-3212/3175 or emalil at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and
kperez@guamcourts.gov.
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